

Emre SAVAŐTÜRK

emre@savasturk.org



To whom it may concern,

After graduating from University I decided to make my career in Information Technologies sector .I am really interested in new technologies,network substructure, Domain environment and also security subjects and products.I have worked as Windows System Administrator for 4 years and still working as a Security Administrator since 2007 in T-BANK . Below you can find detailed information about my career and capabilities .

Please do not hesitate to contact me through my home or cellular phone numbers, or by simply an e-mail, should you have any questions. Thank you in advance for your time and consideration.

Sincerely yours,

Emre SAVAŐTÜRK

CURRICULUM VITAE

PERSONAL DETAILS

Full Name: Emre SAVAŞTÜRK
Date and Place of Birth: Istanbul – January 25,1983
Nationality: Turkish
Sex: Male
Marital Status: Single
Military Service: Completed
Home Address: ----
---- / Istanbul
TURKEY
Phone Numbers: +90(212)368 36 46 -work
+90(532)648 75 78
E-mail: emre@savasturk.org
emresavasturk@gmail.com

CAREER HISTORY

Employer: T-BANK A.Ş
(TURKLANDBANK) <http://www.tbank.com.tr/tr-TR>

Department: Information Technologies

Job Title: I.T Security Senior Associate

Duration: October 20, 2003 - Current

Nature of the Job: **I.T Security Associate** : Management of all security products; CP Firewall, Juniper IDP, Internet and Mail Security applications as Cisco Ironport, Websense ,Trend Micro (IMSS,IWSS,Officescan) which are running on Windows based servers and appliances.
*Western Union I.T Contact and responsible
Windows System Administrator : Management of more than 100 Windows Servers (Active Directory,Proxy Servers,Exchange Servers,Fileserver,Antivirus Servers, etc.) also Squid Proxy and Linux DHCP Server . Help-Desk support to end users,Hardware and Software Maintenance and Updates.

Project & Activities: **Windows Based Migrations:**Exchange 5.5 to Exchange 2003 ,A.D Child Domain to Additional Domain,Windows Server and client operating systems upgrade(2000 to XP,2003 to 2008 etc)
Migrations of Security Products:Trend Micro product updates,Websense 5.5 to Websense 7.1,IMSS to Cisco Ironport,CP R60 to CP R65
Routine Activities:Applying Information Security rules based on Bank Policies,Internet Access rules and restrictions.Analyzing log files and reporting.Establishing Vpn connections between other companies and corporations.Management of Mail Gateway and Antivirus Server.

Help-desk support to end users via phone or remote connections. Backing up the current systems and supply the connectivity and continuity of the servers by using backup tools and 3rd party applications.

Searching the new technologies and reporting new applications and products.

Employer:	HSBC Bank Advantage Card Head Office (Maslak-Istanbul)
Department	Retail Banking Operation
Job Title:	Data entry employee
Duration:	August, 2003 - October 17, 2003
Nature of the Job:	Entrance of the Advantage Card application forms to the banking system

EDUCATION

School	Subject	Qualifications	Years Attended
Anadolu University (AÖF)	Economics		2007-Current
Sakarya University	Comp.Programming	3,00 /4,00	2001-2003
Maltepe Anatolian High School	T/M	3,75 /5,00	1998-2001
Ortadogu College	English,German	4,00/5,00	1994-1998

ADDITIONAL COURSES & TRAINING

Company	Subject	Certification	Years Attended
Profect Business Academy	Linux System Administration	Attendance Certificate	2011 (2months)
ITU	CCNA		2009 (3 months)
Bilge Adam	MCSE	MCP	2006-2007 (7 months)
Bilginç I.T Academy	Exchange 2003	Attendance Certificate	2005 (2 days)
BIMEL	Basic Network Structure	Attendance Certificate	2005 (2 days)

FOREIGN LANGUAGES

English / Very Good

German / Fair

HOBBIES & SOCIAL ACTIVITIES

Travel,football,tennis,chess,theatre...

NOTICE PERIOD

Six weeks